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6 May 1954
A
e
The Hoaorable Herbert Browaell, Jz.
The Attorney General =~
Department of Justice

Washington 25, D. C.
Dear Mr. Attermey General:

1 appreciate the guidance furnished by you in your letter of
March 24, 1954, concerning the present position of the Department
of Justice on the implementation of Executive Order 10450, I have
directed that the Agency regulation in guestion be revised in accord
with the thoughts set forth in your letter so that any employse here-
after served charges under the Act of August 26, 1950, will be
suspended prier to or simultaneously with the filing of the charges.

In view of the particularly seasitive nature of the Agen:y's
operation, it has been our experisnce that the procedure establish-
ed in accozdance with the provisions of Execulive Order 10450 do
not mest our particelar needs in many of than cases whi,h rmﬁu
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Sincerely yours,
<iRNED

Allen W, Dulles
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
) WASHINGTON 2B, D. C.

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

The Attorney General A 7 o
Department of -Justice B SMV“ b{,&,’" a\’:
Washington 25, D. C. , ™

o &U
Dear Mr. Attorney General: e

f"

*he Honorable Herbert Brownell, Jr. \ P o “,( - |

I appreciate the guidane'e furnlshed by you in your letter of
March 24, 1954, concernipg' the present position of the Department
of Justice on the 1mp;1.efnentation of Executive Order 10450, I have
directed that the A.géncy regulation in question be revised in accord
with the thoughte set forth in your letter so that any employee here-
after served charges under the Act of August 26, 1950, will be sus-
pended prwr to or simultaneously with the filing of the chs.rges

\/{f has been our experience that the procedures establfohed in
_.accordance with the provisions of Executive Order 1014-90" do not
meet e rarticular needs of hhischpenes in mest- 6T those cases
which require service of charges and board proceedings. To meet
those needs odimlr procedures have been established based on the
authority granted to me under Section 102(c) (Title 50 U.S.C.
h03(c)) of the National Security Act of 1947. As noted by you
in your letter, this authority is not limited by any requirement
of suspension or of reference to boards selectzd from the Civil
dervice Roster,

.
#hile I shall cgnt‘fnue to omply with the President's
program as set in Exegulive Order 1014-50
ticable, I ;

nfevent reference to an outs:Lde board.

Sincerely yours,

Allen W. Dulles
Director
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